

Grant County 4-H Leaders Council Minutes April 3, 2023, – 7:00 pm

Officers:	President	Allen Smith	Vice Pres.	Tonia Doyer
	Secretary	Janelle Todaro	Treasurer	Jeannie Kiehn

In attendance: Allen Smith, Janelle Todaro, Stacie Clark in person, via zoom Jeannie Kiehn, Tonia Doyer, Carolyn Russo

Pledges—Allen Smith

Minutes from previous meeting – February 6, 2023, reviewed. Approved by Jeannie, second by Tonia, all approve minutes as written

Old Business: Know Your Government (KYG) Carolyn was the chaperone and had 4 members with her, the topic was media and it's effects on politics. Two of the students were 4-H members and two were International Students. The Grant County Leaders Council paid for the two 4-H members, and the state international fund covered the registration cost for the two girls from Korea. There were approximately . 47 youth in attendance statewide in Wenatchee. This was the first year to have it outside of Olympia. They will be back at the capital next year.

Treasurer's Report – \$13972.82 and our CD is at \$10414.18. Jeannie will check to see if the interest rate changes in May when it reaches maturity and with the rollover.

Committee Reports

Horse Committee – see below upcoming events

Livestock Committee – Allen Smith is new Pres. of livestock committee.

Market Beef--April 15 date for beef to get weighted at the fairgrounds. Weights due to by May 1st.

Swine—Tags to be picked up at the extension office, pictures sent to Ana by May 19th Sheep/Goats—tags available at extension office after May 1. Photos due June 16th Poultry: Quesiton if there is still a weight limit for poultry, Carolyn will get this info form Poultry

Superintendent, Kristen McRae.

WSU Extension (State, Region & County) 4-H Program New Business

Demonstration Days

May 13 George Still Life Static Event

June 22 Ephrata ERC

Janelle asked for reimbursement of \$25 for payment of rental of ERC for 2 hrs, June 22. Jeannie made motion to use leader council funds to pay the \$25 rental fee. Tonia 2nd motion, all in favor.

Public Demonstration trial: Tonya makes a motion for Leader's council to reward those who give a demo at fair that they can get their enrollment fees paid. Capping this allotment at \$1000, which pays for 40 kids standard enrollment fees (late fees not covered). This does include them having to participate in a county demo prior to fair. Motion includes coverage of \$1000 for enrollment fees, which would pay for 40 youth to earn free enrollment for the following year by giving a demo at the fair. Stacie Clark 2nds the motion. All in favor.

Teen Conference June 20-23 in Pullman: Cost is \$295. Discussion on Leaders Council offering scholarships. With the condition that the scholarship recipient would come back and report what they have learned. Will discuss further at next meeting.

Washington State Junior Horse Show, June 23-25, Moses Lake:

State Livestock Judging June 24, Moses Lake: Leader's council is open to the idea of paying the \$5 cost for participants. To discuss at next meeting.

Next Meeting:

June 5, 2022 7:00PM